	Summary of Changes for the 2000-2007 Fiscar Tear	Type of
Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Action
	CONTENT PAGES	Pages Updated
	RENUMBERED ALL THE ELEMENTS	
	WHERE FOUND, LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENT (LEP) HAS BEEN REPLACED WITH ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS (ELL)	
5-1	ADULT FEE STATUS Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
7-1	ADULT RURAL RESIDENT Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
8-1	ADULT STUDENT GOALS Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
10-1	ALTERNATE ASSESSMENT ADMINISTERED Under "Grades and Programs Requiring this Data Element" Increased the grade level to 11 and marked survey 5.	Element Updated
12-1	ATTENDANCE DAILY Modified the definition; modified code U definition; deleted code A and added codes D and N.	Element Updated
13-1	ATTENDANCE, PERIOD Modified the definition; deleted code A and added codes D and N	Element Updated
14-1	BIRTH DATE Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
20-1	CAREER ACADEMY PARTICIPANT Modified the definition; deleted code Y; redefined code N; added codes A-M, O-R and Z with their definitions.	Element Updated
22-1	CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION, TYPE Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
23-1	CERTIFICATION/LICENSURE/QUALIFICATION STATUS Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
24-1	CITIZENSHIP STATUS Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated

	Summary of Changes for the 2006-2007 Fiscal Year	
Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
25-1	CLASS MINUTES, WEEKLY Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
30-1	CLASS SIZE REDUCTION/SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION	Element Deleted
31-1	CLASSROOM IDENTIFICATION (FISH) NUMBER Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
43-1	COURSE NUMBER Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
59-50	DATE ENTERED UNITED STATES	New Element
69-1	DAYS ABSENT, ANNUAL – UNEXCUSED NOT RELATED TO DISCIPLINE	New Element
78-1	DIFFERENTIATED DIPLOMA Modified the definition.	Element Updated
80-1	DIPLOMA TYPE Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
84-1	DISTRICT NUMBER, CURRENT INSTRUCTION/SERVICE Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
87-35	DISTRICT NUMBER, ZONED SCHOOL	New Element
88-1	DROPOUT PREVENTION: GED EXIT OPTION TEST RESULTS	Name Correction
91-1	DROPOUT PREVENTION/JUVENILE JUSTICE PROGRAMS Modified the definition and added codes R, E and N with their definitions.	Element Updated
92-1	DROPOUT PREVENTION LENGTH OF PRESCRIBED PROGRAM Modified the definition and example 000.	Element Updated
93-1	DROPOUT PREVENTION LENGTH OF PROGRAM PARTICIPATION Modified the definition and added example 085.	Element Updated

Summary of Changes for the 2006-2007 Fiscal Year		
Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
95-1	DROPOUT PREVENTION PROGRAM WITHDRAWAL DATE Modified the definition.	Element Updated
97-1	DRUG DESCRIPTION	Element Updated
98-1	DUAL ENROLLMENT INDICATOR Unmarked Survey 9.	New Element
102-1	EDUCATIONAL CHOICE Modified the definition; codes A, B and C definitions: added a note to code D; deleted codes G, H and I; added code M and removed 3818 reference from the "Z" notes.	Element Updated
103-1	ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNER, ADULT Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
122-1	EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION DATE Marked Survey 5.	Element Updated
125-1	EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT, DISMISSAL DATE Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Update
128-1	EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT, IDEA EDUCATIONAL ENVIRONMENT Reformatted the pages, modified codes I, S, B, A, C and P definitions; added codes J and K; unmarked Survey 9; marked Surveys 1 – 5 and modified the note.	Element Updated
129-1	EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT PLAN DATE Unmarked Survey 9 and marked Survey 5.	Element Updated
132-1	EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT REFERRAL REASON Marked Surveys 2 and 3.	Element Updated
135-1	EXCEPTIONALITY, OTHER Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
136-1	EXCEPTIONALITY, PRIMARY Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
138-1	FACILITY TYPE Added Surveys G and X and unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated

Type of

Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
140-1	FEDERAL/STATE PROJECT, AREA AND MODEL Added code 8 under "First Digit"; added codes 13 and 14 under "Third – Fourth Digits" and modified the note.	Element Updated
144-1	FEFP PROGRAM NUMBER Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
145-1	FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE RECEIVED Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
146-1	FIRST-TIME STUDENT INDICATOR Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
147-1	FISCAL YEAR Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
148-1	FLORIDA EDUCATORS CERTIFICATE NUMBER Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
153-45	FTE EARNED, GRADES 6-8 ALGEBRA	New Element
157-1	FULL – TIME AIDE INDICATOR Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
157-30	FUND SOURCE	New Element
159-1	GENDER Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
160-1	GRADE LEVEL Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
170-1	HIGHLY QUALIFIED TEACHER STATUS Modified the definition; deleted code N; added codes A, B, C, D, E, F, G; modified the notes; added a third note and unmarked Survey 9.	Element Renamed
171-1	HOMELESS ADULT PROGRAM INDICATOR Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated

	Summary of Changes for the 2006-2007 Fiscal Year	T P
Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
174-25	IMMIGRANT STUDENT	New Element
174-35	IMMIGRANT STUDENT SERVICES	New Element
177-1	INCIDENT, BULLYING-RELATED	New Element
184-1	INCIDENT, IDENTIFIER Modified the definition and the note.	Element Updated
188-1	INCIDENT TYPE Added code BHA and alphabetized the codes.	Element Updated
189-1	INCIDENT, WEAPON RELATED Deleted code Y; added codes 1 and 2 and modified code N definition.	Element Updated
190-1	INSTITUTION NUMBER, NEGLECTED/DELINQUENT Added designated survey footnotes.	Element Updated
198-1	MIGRANT PRIORITY FOR SERVICES	New Element
201-1	MIGRANT STATUS TERM Added new codes D and E with their definition.	Element Updated
208-1	OTHER INSTITUTIONALIZED ADULT Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
212-1	PERIOD NUMBER Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
216-1	PRIMARY INSTRUCTOR INDICATOR Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
220-50	PRINT AFTER SCAN NUMBER (LITHO CODE)	New Element
224-1	PRIOR YEAR Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated

Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
225-1	PROGRAM PARTICIPATION PRIOR TO KINDERGARTEN Added code V with its definition.	Element Updated
225-45	PROGRESS LEVEL – MATH	New Element
225-60	PROGRESS LEVEL – READING	New Element
231-1	RACIAL/ETHNIC CATEGORY Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
232-1	READING INTERVENTION COMPONENT	New Element
233-1	REFERRAL DATE Marked Survey 5.	
234-1	REGISTERED APPRENTICESHIP Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
235-1	RESIDENT STATUS, STATE/COUNTY Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
236-1	SCHEDULING METHOD Modified code G definition and unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
241-1	SCHOOL NUMBER, CURRENT ENROLLMENT AND ATTACHMENT Deleted code 3818 from the element; deleted survey 9 from formats Student Course Schedule and Exceptional Student on the attachment and added the new Student Assessment format.	Element Update
242-1	SCHOOL NUMBER, CURRENT INSTRUCTION/SERVICE Added code 9997; surveys G and X and unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
243-1	SCHOOL NUMBER, WHERE CREDIT EARNED Modified the definition.	Element Updated

Type of

Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
244-1	SCHOOL NUMBER, WHERE DISCIPLINE/REFERRAL ACTION OCCURRED Under "Use Type" marked "state report", made Student Discipline/Referral Action an applicable format and marked surveys 2, 3, 4 and 5.	Element Updated
246-25	SCHOOL NUMBER, ZONED SCHOOL	New Element
248-1	SCHOOL YEAR Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
252-1	SECTION NUMBER Added Surveys G and X and unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
253-1	SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER Added Surveys G and X and unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
256-1	STUDENT CHARACTERISTIC, AGENCY PROGRAMS Marked Survey 9.	Element Update
260-1	STUDENT NAME, LEGAL Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
261-1	STUDENT NUMBER IDENTIFIER – ALIAS, FLORIDA Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
262-1	STUDENT NUMBER IDENTIFIER, FLORIDA Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
263-1	STUDENT OFFENDER TRANSFER Modified code N definition.	Element Updated
267-1	SURVEY PERIOD CODE Added Surveys G and X,	Element Updated
268-1	TECH PREP PARTICIPANT Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
270-1	TERM Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated

Type of

Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
271-1	TERM/SURVEY INDICATOR Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
272-1	TEST DATE Modified the definition and added the new Student Assessment format as an applicable format.	Element Updated
273-1	TEST FORM Under "Use Type" marked "state report"; made Student Assessment (new), Department of Juvenile Justice Student Entry Assessment, Department of Juvenile Justice Student Exit Assessment applicable formats and marked surveys 2, 3 and 5.	Element Updated
274-1	TEST LEVEL Under "Use Type" marked "state report"; made Student Assessment (new), Department of Juvenile Justice Student Entry Assessment, Department of Juvenile Justice Student Exit Assessment applicable formats and marked surveys 2, 3 and 5.	Element Updated
275-1	TEST NAME Made Student Assessment (new) an applicable format.	Element Updated
275-35	TEST PUBLICATION YEAR	New Element
276-1	TEST SCORE Modified the definition, the note and made Student Assessment (new) an applicable format.	Element Updated
277-1	TEST SCORE TYPE Added Student Assessment (new) as an applicable format.	Element Updated
278-1	TEST SUBJECT CONTENT Added Student Assessment (new) as an applicable format	Element Updated
279-1	TIME, TOTAL SCHOOL WEEK Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
280-1	TIME WITH NON-DISABLE PEERS Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated

	Summary of Changes for the 2006-2007 Fiscal Year	Type of
Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Action
281-1	TITLE I SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES – HOURS OF CONTACT Modified the definition and marked survey 2.	Element Updated
284-1	TITLE I SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES SCHOOL	New Element
285-1	TITLE I SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES – SERVICE PROVIDER Marked Survey 2.	Element Updated
286-1	TITLE I SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES – SERVICE PROVIDER SITE NUMBER	New Element
288-1	TRANSACTION CODE Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
295-1	VETERAN STUDENT INDICATOR Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
297-1	VOCATIONAL/ADULT GENERAL EDUCATION COMPLETION POINT CODE Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
298-1	VOCATIONAL/ADULT GENERAL EDUCATION, DISABILITY, STUDENT Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
299-1	VOCATIONAL/ADULT GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM CODE Added Surveys G and X and unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
300-1	VOCATIONAL BASIC SKILLS EXAMINATION Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
302-1	VOCATIONAL, DISPLACED HOMEMAKER Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
304	VOCATIONAL, SINGLE PARENT AND SINGLE PREGNANT WOMEN Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated

	Summary of Changes for the 2006-2007 Fiscal Year	m e
Page Number	Data Element Name/Description of Change	Type of Action
305-1	WDIS CLASS LENGTH Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
306-1	WDIS REPORTING YEAR Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
307-1	WDIS STUDENT INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
308-1	WEAPON DESCRIPTION Modified code F definition with and asterisk and defined the asterisk.	Element Updated
311-1	WITHDRAWAL CODE, PK-12 Modified the edit by addressing the use of the ZZZ code.	Element Updated
315-1	YEAR-ROUND/EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR FTE INDICATOR Unmarked Survey 9.	Element Updated
316-1	YOUTH APPRENTICESHIP Added Surveys G and X.	Element Updated
I-1	APPENDIX I Added the Basic Achievement Skills Inventory test name to the appendix.	Appendix Updated
L-17	APPENDIX L Added the Basic Achievement Skills Inventory test with its subtests.	Appendix Updated
P1-P11	APPENDIX P Added code BHA, footnotes to codes DRD and DRU and many other subtle changes please review the appendix.	Appendix Updated
R-1	APPENDIX R ((CORE COURSES FOR NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND) (HIGHLY QUALIFIED TEACHER)) For Secondary, Grades 6-12 added exceptions to courses that begin with 21 and for ESE Grades KG-12 deleted courses 7755040, 7810020 and 7910100.	Appendix Updated
S1	APPENDIX S (CORE COURSE FOR CLASS SIZE REDUCTION) Modified the courses for PK-05 Foreign Languages and Secondary Language Arts, Mathematics, Science and Social Studies.	Appendix Updated

Data Element Name/Description of Change

Type of Action

Summary of Changes for the 2006-2007 Fiscal Year

V1 – V2	APPENDIX V (LIST OF ADVANCED PLACEMENT (AP), INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE (IB), AND ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION (AICE) COURSES) Added AP courses 0711340 and 0712340; IB courses 0200900, 0706830, 0706840, 1201320, 1202375, 1202810, 1202820, 1202830, 1206800, 1209800, 1209830, 1210310, 1211800, 1300820, 1300830 and 2001370 and AICE course 0105320.	Appendix Updated
W-1	APPENDIX W (TITLE I SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES SCHOOLS FOR 2006-07)	New Appendix

Page Number